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Introduction

MEMORANDUM

Cape Elizabeth Planning Board
Maureen O’Meara, Town Planner
April 23, 2018

Weare Private Accessway Permit

Peter Weare was granted a Private Accessway Permit to create access for a lot
located at the rear of 69 Beach Bluff Terrace at the December 19, 2017 Planning
Board meeting. He is requesting a 90-day extension of the approval.

Motion for the Board to Consider

BE IT ORDERED that, based on the plans and materials submitted and the facts
presented, that the approval granted to Peter Weare for a Private
Accessway Permit to create access for a lot located at the rear of 69 Beach
Bluff Terrace at the December 19, 2017 meeting be extended 90 days to
July 22, 2018.
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